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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 17-197-ITB 

 
ADDENDUM A 

 
 
Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 17-197-ITB for Long Bridge Drive Realignment is amended as 
follows: 

 
I. Bid Due Date is postponed until Monday, March 20, at 2:00 PM due to the upcoming snowstorm. 

 
II. The following addition is made to Section II “Special Conditions” 

 
25. Contractor shall schedule the construction of Public Storage driveway in such a way that the 
driveway work does not occur on the first or last days of any calendar month within the contract 
duration of the project. 
 

III. The following questions were received:  
 

1. Light Pole 14 is being relocated to a new foundation yet no conduit or wire shown leading to the 
new foundation, nor is it on the cable summary. Please advise 

 
County’s Response: Conduit with standard streetlight wiring is shown from the existing streetlight 
Junction Box to the proposed foundation location of streetlight (L14). Refer to note, “ ABANDON THE 
STREETLIGHT CONDUIT AND TERMINATE THE POWER AT THE EXISTING JUNCTION BOX” and the 
conduit run to the proposed foundation of L14 on Sheet 21 of 33. 
 
2. The quantity sheet lists the item for 2c#12 as “ UF cable with #12 2C w/ Ground in Conduit. The 

cable is not shown on the drawings or the cable summary. I have not been provided with spec 
pertaining to electrical work for this project but the Arlington standard states that 2C#12 is used 
for Luminaire power. I would assume the 2C#12 is for power leading from the pole base to the 
light based on the information provided, but the line item says “in conduit”. Please advise 

 
County’s Response: Bid Line Item Number, 13170-C9-00210, “Furnish & Install UF Cable with # 12 2C 
with /Ground in Conduit” is for in-pole wiring, refer to the current edition of Arlington County Traffic 
Signal & Streetlight Specifications for detail. 
 
3. Please provide more information in regard to bid item #01000-SPD46S-00008 “Relocating 

Telecommunication Line”. The plans are not clear as to what need to be done. 
 
County’s Response: Refer to sheet 13 of 33, note, “PENTAGON UGT TO BE RELOCATED BY THE 
CONTRACTOR. SEE PENTAGON NOTE IN THIS SHEET” for the location of Telecommunication Line. 
Refer to sheet 19 of 33, between structure 10B & 11, it shows the Telecommunication Line being in 
conflict with proposed storm sewer pipes. Refer to Sheet 18 of ITB No. 17-197-ITB, Special Conditions 
no. 21 for scope of bid item number 01000-SPD46S-00008. 
 
4. What is the intent of bid item number 02200-C1-00010? Is there a reference to the 

specifications? 
 



 

2 
ITB No. 17-096-ITB 

Addendum A 

 

County’s Response: Refer to Section 02200 of the current edition of Arlington County Construction 
Standards & Specifications. 
 
5. Bid items 02550-C4-00120 & 02550-C4-00130 are similar items but with different unit of 

measure. 
 
County’s Response: Bid Item Number 02550-C4-00120 is for PCB-2, In Place Up to 6’ Deep and Bid 
Item Number 02550-C4-00130 is for PCB-2 as well but for each Vertical Foot (VF) over 6’ deep. 
 
6. Can you please the wording “In Place” for the storm drain bid items? Are those items supposed 

to be cast in place? 
 
County’s Response: “In Place” for storm sewer bid items means furnish and install or provide 
complete in place per current edition of Arlington County Construction Standards & Specifications. 
Storm sewer bid items with “In Place” do not mean the items have to be cast in place. 
 
7. Bid item 13170-C9-00110 calls for the demolition of the existing foundation, what kind of 

foundation? 
 
County’s Response: Bid Item Number 13170-C9-00110 is for demolition for existing single Carlyle 
streetlight foundation. 
 
8. What is the engineer’s estimate?   
 
County’s Response: Engineer’s estimate is for internal use only and is not shared with bidders. 
 
9. Can the county please clarify the detail on sheet 16, for the proposed Vent Stack? It makes 

references to sections L&M but does not specify what the document to reference is. 
 

County’s Response: Please ignore the Proposed Vent Stack’s NOTE in Sheet 16 of 33. Contractor is no 
longer required to comply with the requirements of Sources Sought, Section L & M and Modified 
Section L to perform the proposed Vent Stack relocation work. 
 

 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 

Igor Scherbakov 
      Procurement Officer     

ischerbakov@arlingtonva.us  
 
RETURN THIS PAGE, FULLY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, WITH YOUR BID: 
 
RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM A IS ACKNOWLEDGED. 
 
FIRM NAME:            _______  
 
AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATURE:     _________      DATE:      
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